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Via Fax @ (716)551-1835
Hon. John T. Curtin

U.S. Courthouse
2 Niagara Square
Buffalo, New York 14202

Re:  Hoyle v. Dimond et al. - 08-CV-347C

Dear Judge Curtin:

I write to request an extension of the current scheduling Order regarding the filing of
summary judgment motions.

The current Order (Docket No. 85) provides for summary judgment motions to be filed on or
before December 21, 2011. I have conferred with opposing counsel and we are in agreement with
the request that this deadline be extended until Friday, January 6, 2011 with corresponding changes
to the response and reply dates such that the scheduling would provide as follows:

Motions filed by January 6, 2012
Responses by February 8, 2012
Replies, if any, by February 22, 2012

This extension is requested based on the complexity of the issues to be addressed in the to-
be-filed motions as well as scheduling conflicts at defense counsel’s office.

Respectfully submitted,

DUKE, HOLZMAN, PHO@DIS & GRESENS LLP

L

Charles C. Riter, Jr. %

cc: K. Wade Eaton, Esq. (via fax)
Elizabeth Kraengel, Esq.




